<u>LEPC members in Attendance:</u> Ray Clarke, Regan L. Noble, Lesli Holt, Brooke Matzen, Bill Romaine, Duane Stansbury, Dan Silbersack, Dennis Waldbillig, Martin Russell, Steven Agenbroad, Scott Triick, Ryan Burke, David Wood, Paul Kindell

Welcome and	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION:	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION:
Introductions	David Wood welcomed those in attendance and the group	
	introduced themselves. Because there were more	None
	members than non-members present a quorum was	
	reached.	
Review of Previous	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION:	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION:
Meeting Minutes	David Wood reported that the previous meeting minutes	
	were sent out to the LEPC members for review. There	None
	were no suggested edits sent back to David. No other	
	edits were suggested by LEPC members present. There	
	was a motion from Steve Agenbroad to approve the	
	12/13/2018 LEPC meeting minutes. Brooke Matzen	
	seconded. Motion passed.	
Reports:	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION:	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION:
	LEPC Coordinator Update: David Wood reported that	N
	Tier2 Chemical Filing period had concluded on March 1 st	None
	of 2019. Currently reconciling the Tier2 reports, received	
	150 reports.	
	LEPC Exercise – David reported that the upcoming LEPC	
	exercise will occur on May 8 th . It will be a functional EOC	
	exercise with a tabletop component at the City of Franklin	
	Fire Dept. Exercise will be held in two locations, one in the	
	City of Franklin and the other at the Warren County EOC.	
	Testing communication between City of Franklin first	
	responders and dispatch and the EOC for information	
	coordination and resource management.	
	EMA Update: Lesli Holt reported that Warren County EMA	
	has been working with LCI to help develop, plan and	
	facilitate a full scale exercise with LCI.	
	Lesli Holt also reported that Warren County EMA has	
	been receiving requests for tabletop exercises for schools.	
	Also have been receiving request for severe weather	
	education from some schools and libraries.	
I		

National Severe Weather Week is the following week: March 23th through 29th

Lesli Holt reported that she would be sending out a weather notification email regarding the storm system moving into the area. Ahead of the storm system, the biggest threat of damaging winds at 50-60 mph. Once the storm cell is in our area it moves at 20-25 mph, this storm cell has the threat of tornados. Currently not under a tornado watch, but is expected that Warren County will be under the watch in the near future.

<u>SERC:</u> Due to the severe weather threat both Sam Reed and Phil Clayton of Ohio EMA were unable to be at the meeting.

David Wood reported on their behalf. The SERC has been reviewing EEM, for potential of changing language to add describe, discuss or demonstrate to some of the objectives. Discussion of keeping or changing the language in the Hospital Objective to help those counties that do not have a hospital within their jurisdiction.

The next SERC meeting April 14th.

Ohio EPA: No report at this meeting.

Greater Cincinnati Hazmat:

Runs in 1st Qtr.:

- Six runs in February
- Two runs in March

Upcoming Training:

- HazMat Officer Safety Officer
 - o March 26, April 16th and May 1st
 - o Must attend all three for credit

Command 400:

- Deployed twice in January
 - Water Rescue
 - USAR Activation
- February

	 Assisted Clermont County Sheriff Office Participated as Command Post for Deputy Brewer visitation and funeral PO Nick Galinger 	
	Warren County Health District Tire Recycling events collected 1700 tires in Lebanon. Getting money via a grant through Ohio EPA to pay Rumpke to recycle the tires. The grant ends next month, have put in for another grant to do more tire recycling in the Northwest Warren County and Southern part of Warren County.	
	Duane Stansbury reported that he was an evaluator for the West Central CRC radiation exercise (Community Reception Center). Looking to expand the radiological plan out that currently exists, which focuses mainly on Hamilton County. Looking at how it would work throughout the Southwest and partnering with West Central region for a radiological event.	
New Business:		
Upcoming LEPC Exercise	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION: David Wood reported that the LEPC exercise will be on May 8 th . Invited members of the LEPC to participate in the exercise and to let Lesli Holt know. Also reported that if LEPC members would like to observer the exercise to contact either Lesli Holt or himself.	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION:
Hazardous Materials Spills and Events for Warren County	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION: None	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: No recommended action at this time.
Sept- Present Roundtable	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION:	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION:
Discussion:	Hospitals: no report	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION.
Partner Updates	Fire: no report Pipeline:	None

Educational	Regan Noble reported that May 8 th pipeline awareness meeting for Warren County at Roberts Arena in Wilmington at 5:30 pm. May 9 th in Cincinnati at 5:30 pm ARC: NO Report Communications: Paul Kindall reported that they have a pelican battery box to charge your phone, due to the potential severe weather coming into the region. Another pelican case that has two headsets with noise canceling microphone attached to portable radios to be utilized in a high noise environment. Radio system: Currently at many radio sites they have a 250 gal. propane tank, in process of upgrading to 500 gal. tanks to increase run time, They will have remote monitoring. Solid Waste: No Report Weather Service: No Report	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION:
Review	David Wood provided an educational review on the	None
	Enterprise Products Midstream Gas Plan in Pascagoula Mississippi. Key points: - Social Media utilization - Monitoring social media - Pre-scripted messaging Planning for impacts areas surrounding facilities - Exercise the plan(s) with local responders and stakeholders - Building relationships with facilities, responders and the public. Ray Clarke report that the Hart Road Hub is not only pipelines. There are different type of pipelines i.e. Enterprise has a liquid products pipeline Enterprise, where as Enbridge has a Natural Gas pipeline. These differences are important for first responders.	
Open Discussion	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION: Lesli Holt reports	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: None
	OEPA had hired a new on scene coordinator. OEPA is wanting individuals to contact the 800 number, we have	

	had issues with a delay in response when using this number. Warren County and OEMA will be working with OEPA to work on the contact delay.	
	Site Visits – Other LEPCs are having private sectors partners conduct site visits with or in place of EPA representative or fire dept representative. SERC getting legal word out, a private partner is okay for visits, if they sign a wavier.	
	New Water Infrastructure Act is about to come out. Water treatment facilities will now be able to submit to local LEPC for Tier2 reports.	
Adjourn	Motion to adjourn was made by Steve Agenbroad. Seconded by Paul Kindell. Meeting Adjourned at 2:05 pm	